
 
 

  890 NOSTRAND AVENUE • BROOKLYN, NEW YORK 11225 • PHONE: (718) 778-9279 • FAX: (718) 467-0994 

WEBSITE: www. https://cbbrooklyn.cityofnewyork.us/cb9/  •  EMAIL: BK09-1@CB.NYC.GOV 

BROOKLYN COMMUNITY 

BOARD 9 

TO: Michael Liburd, CB9 Member; Mattis Limberger, CB9 Member; 

Yaacov Pearson, CB9 Member; Dexter Roberts, CB9 Member; 

Sherie Campbell, Resident Member; Greg Clarke, Resident 

Member; Marlena Mondesir, Resident Member; Allison Samuels, 

Resident Member 
 
FROM: Warren Berke, Committee Chair  
 
RE: Economic Development Committee Meeting 
 
DATE:  Tuesday, January 3, 2023 

 

The meeting of the Economic Development Committee has been scheduled as 

follows: 

 
 
  DATE:  Wednesday, January 4, 2023     
 
  TIME:  7:00 p.m. 
 
  PLACE:  Zoom Virtual Platform   

Meeting ID: 813 1117 8223 

Dial In: 1(646) 558-8656 

 

 

    AGENDA 

 

I. Welcome 

II. Introductions   

III. Presentation  

a. Proposed Flatbush Avenue BID Expansion 

IV. Old Business 

V. New Business 

VI. Adjournment  
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